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For Transmittal to: D.t

Honorable Yuki Lei K. Sugimura, Chair
Budget, Finance, and Economic Development Committee
2O0 South High Street
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

Dear Chair Sugimura and Members:

SUBJECT: BILIS 136 (20251 AIID L37 l2025l, RELATII{G nO TIIE REI{OVATIOII
oF 60 SpUTIT CEITRCII gfREEt, WAILITKIT, HAWAI'I (BFED-8)

Pursuant to your letter dated october 22, 2025, regarding t].e above-referenced
matter, as requested please see responses below:

1. May I please request that you provide the current amount of temporar5r transfers
to the 

-Bond 
Fund for the 60 south church street project and an estimated date

for the next bond issuance.

Response: Ttere are currentlg no temporary transfers to the Bond Fvnd for thc 6O

sortth clwrch *reet projectt. rne bona issuance d.oted september 1, 2o25 included
previous tempororg t arrs[.rs related to 60 South Clarch Stteet. We anrrentlg tnue
no estimated. date for our nesd bonl issuance.

should you havc any questions, please feel free to contact me or Deput5r Director Maria

MARCY MARI'IN
Director of Finance

APPROVEO FOR TRANSTIITTAL
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BFED Committee

From: Michelle L. Santos <Michelle.Santos@co.maui.hi.us>

Sent: Monday, October 27, 2025 3:36 PM

To: BFED Committee

Cc: Cynthia E. Sasada; Didi A. Hamai; Erin A. Wade; Josiah K. Nishita; Kelii P. Nahooikaika; 

Marcy L. Martin; Maria E. Zielinski; Stacey M. Vinoray

Subject: MT#11275  Bills 136 and 137

Attachments: MT#11275-BFED Committee.pdf


